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CLARIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS No. 3 of October 12th, 2020 to the Bidding Document  

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Regarding the International Competitive Bidding for Procurement of Packages of digital equipment for online learning in ROSE supported high-
schools – laptops, the following clarifications must be taken into consideration when preparing your bid: 
 
A. GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS FOR ALL 8 LOTS: 

No
. 

Request for clarification Purchaser’s response Clarification or 
Amendment to 

the Bidding 
Documents 

45.  Regarding the form of delivery via email  (p.11 – Section I / Ch.11 / 11.1)   

 

Considering that you have requested the limit of 10 MB  ( maximum capacity ) 
sent by email .  

Advise us in this way, if the email with the offer documents have a capacity of 
over 10 MB, how will we proceed to send them ? 

a) Can we send documents to an online storage address of choice? 
b) Will it be accepted to be sent in several parts, via email ? For example: 

part 1.1 to part 1.3 (x) 
c) Can you propose another method of sending the offers in digital form, 

so that the accepted transmission capacity is over 10 MB ? 

a) No, the documents must be attached to the 
email. 
 
b) Yes, it will be accepted that the offer 
documents be sent in several parts, via email. 
 
c) No, we cannot propose another method of 
sending the offers in digital form, so that the 
accepted transmission capacity is over 10 MB. 
According to ITB 22.1 for bid submission 
purposes, bidders have the option to send an 
email to the email address specified in the 
Bidding Documents. 

Clarification 

 


